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Welcome

Welcome to South Australia. The State Government welcomes business migrants to live, work 
and conduct business and investments in South Australia. 

We value the contribution that business migrants make to our economy through increased 
exports, investments, job creation and the introduction of new or improved technology.

We are confident that you, like many migrants before you, will find South Australia – a welcoming, 
vibrant, cultured, dynamic, inspiring and diverse place to live.   

This brochure explains what you need to know when you arrive in South Australia as a new 
migrant and what you need to do to meet your visa requirements.
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About South Australia

South Australia (abbreviated as SA) is a state in the southern central part of Australia. With a total 
land area of 984,377 square kilometres.

For more information about South Australia please visit our website:

 www.migration.sa.gov.au/living-here/explore-south-australia

http://www.migration.sa.gov.au/living-here/explore-south-australia
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Immigration SA

Immigration SA is the South Australian Government agency responsible for attracting and 
assessing eligible skilled and business migrants to the state.  By working with the Department 
of Immigration and Border Protection (DIBP), Immigration SA offer pathways to permanent 
residency through state nominated visa programs. 

Please visit Immigration SA website: www.migration.sa.gov.au

The Department of Immigration and Border Protection (DIBP) is responsible for granting and 
issuing all Australian visas.

Please visit The Department of Immigration and Border Protection website: www.immi.gov.au

www.migration.sa.gov.au
www.immi.gov.au
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Going into business in South Australia

Doing business in South Australia

Starting your own business in South Australia may be one of the most exciting choices in your 
life. The potential rewards are significant, especially if you have researched the current business 
opportunities available in the South Australian market.

South Australia is a great place to start a business. South Australia has a highly regulated 
economy and business framework. The South Australian Government provides a streamlined 
process for setting up a business.

Qualifying business

Under the business migration program, the type of business you operate is your choice. 
However you need to ensure that Australia’s legislation does not restrict you from operating your 
proposed business. You should check that you satisfy any licensing, registration or residency 
requirements that maybe applicable to your business.

If you are planning to operate an export business there are professional providers that specialise 
in providing advice and documentation services.

For more information please visit Australian Business Licence and Information Services 
website: https://ablis.business.gov.au/pages/home.aspx

A guide to start a business in South Australia

The Department of State Development (DSD) is the South Australian Government’s lead 
economic development agency, driving economic prosperity in the State. The Department of 
State Development supports business start-ups and existing small and family businesses. We 
encourage and assist the growth of businesses to become financially viable, innovative and 
resilient businesses that are globally competitive.

The Department of State Development has developed a step-by-step guide to help you 
understand some of the main requirements and relevant points for starting and operating a 
business in South Australia, including if you are looking to buy all or part of an existing business. 

Investment opportunities in South Australia

South Australia has unprecedented opportunities for investment. The Department of State 
Development has produced a series of publications highlighting key industry sectors and 
investment opportunities. 

For more information visit:  
http://www.statedevelopment.sa.gov.au/investment/invest-in-south-australia

(Chinese versions also available here)

https://ablis.business.gov.au/pages/home.aspx
http://www.statedevelopment.sa.gov.au/investment/invest-in-south-australia
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Doing export business in South Australia

Below information is for provisional or permanent business visa holders, who have been 
nominated by the state and are seeking to export goods or services from South Australia.

Getting the basics about ‘How to Export’

There are a number of organisations that provide specific information and resources to help you 
export products or services from South Australia.  
Please visit http://www.statedevelopment.sa.gov.au/investment/trade to gain more information 
about exporting business.

Before approaching a supplier

Before seeking a supplier you will need to know the following information:

•	 Details or specifications about the required product(s) or services.

•	 Indicative volumes of product required in a defined timeframe (frequency)

•	 Indicative price points at which the product is required in order to make the business 
financially viable e.g. knowing the cost, insurance and freight (CIF) requirements.

•	 Market knowledge of the product or service you wish to export. The distribution channels 
you will use to reach your target market.

How to find South Australian goods and services for export

Australian Industry Capability Network

This website directory details more than 5,000 South Australian suppliers and allows you to 
search by product or service. Select South Australia and search by key words to identify potential 
suppliers.

http://gateway.icn.org.au/

South Australian Food and Beverages

This website includes a directory of South Australian food and beverage providers including wine.

http://foodsouthaustralia.com.au/directory/products

Australian Suppliers Directory

Use this website directory to search for products or services that are available to buy or export in 
South Australia. Select ‘SA’ under the state tab.

http://www.austrade.gov.au/suppliersearch.aspx?folderid=1736

http://www.statedevelopment.sa.gov.au/investment/trade
http://gateway.icn.org.au/
http://foodsouthaustralia.com.au/directory/products
http://www.austrade.gov.au/suppliersearch.aspx?folderid=1736
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Training courses on exporting from South Australia

Exporting requires specialised knowledge. There are a number of training courses available 
in South Australia of varying length and complexity. A one day option is provided through the 
Workers Education Association of Australia (WEA) program.

http://www.wea-sa.com.au/

Government services

Austrade provides information on how to export at www.austrade.gov.au/How-to-export as well 
as information about doing business in different overseas markets at  
www.austrade.gov.au/Export-Markets. Austrade also provides tailored assistance from their 
overseas network to Australian businesses that are ready to export.  

Are you export ready?

The Export Readiness Indicator is a useful tool to assist potential exporters determines their 
level of understanding and capacity to export. 

http://www.dmitre.sa.gov.au/small_business/export_readiness_indicator

Being ready to export includes: 

•	 Finding and negotiating a supply of products or services within Australia

•	 Having an established business with funds for overseas marketing

•	 Having the necessary support for overseas customers.

http://www.wea-sa.com.au/
www.austrade.gov.au/How-to-export
www.austrade.gov.au/Export-Markets
http://www.dmitre.sa.gov.au/small_business/export_readiness_indicator
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There are pathways available to business provisional visa holders to achieve permanent 
residency by meeting the Department of Immigration and Border Protection (DIBP) and other 
state nomination criteria.  The below chart demonstrates the pathways for 188, 163, 164 and 165 
visa holders.

If you hold a subclass 188 visa

Visa pathway to permanent residency

Business Innovation stream 
- subclass 188(A) visa

Investor stream 
- subclass 188(B) visa

Significant investor stream
 - subclass188(C) visa

Significant investor stream
 - subclass888(C) visa

Investor stream 
- subclass 888(B) visa

Business Innovation stream 
- subclass 888(A) visa

For People with a successful 
business career and a genuine 
and realistic commitment to be 
involved as an owner in a new 
or existing business in  South 
Australia

For people with a successful 
record of qualifying business 
or eligible investment activity 
who will make a designated 
investment in South Australia

For people make an 
investment of at least AUD 5 
million into South Australia 

For people who are holding a 
Business Significant Investor 
stream - subclass 188(C) visa

For people who are holding 
a Business Investor stream 
-subclass 188(B) visa

For people who are holding a 
Business Innovation stream - 
subclass 188(A) visa

 For Business Innovation stream (188A) visa holders

•	 The Business Innovation stream (188A) visa is a provisional visa, valid for four years that has 
a pathway to permanent residency.

•	 The state nominated Business Innovation Subclass 888A (Permanent Residence) visa is 
available to those on a South Australian State nominated 188A  visa (innovation stream) only, 
who are owners or part-owners of businesses that can demonstrate their business has 
provided a specified benefit to the South Australian economy as well met the Department of 
Immigration and Border Protection (DIBP) visa and other state nomination criteria. 
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Business Investment stream (188B) visa holders

•	 The Business Investment stream (188B) visa is a provisional visa, valid for four years that 
has a pathway to permanent residency.

•	 The state nominated Business Investment subclass 888B (permanent residence) visa is 
available to those on a South Australian state nominated 188B visa (investment stream) 
only, who have held the designated investment in South Australian Financing Authority 
(SAFA) bonds for the full four years as well met the Department of Immigration and Border 
Protection (DIBP) visa and other state nomination criteria.

Significant Investor stream (188C) visa holders

•	 The Significant Investor stream (188C) visa is a provisional visa, valid for four years that has 
a pathway to permanent residency.

•	 The state nominated Significant Investor subclass 888C (permanent residence) visa is 
available to investors who are on a South Australian state nominated significant investor 
(subclass 188C) visa and have met the benefit to state nomination criteria and the 
Department of Immigration and Border Protection (DIBP) visa requirements.

Further details about Business Innovation 888:

http://www.migration.sa.gov.au/business-migrants/business-visa-options/business-
innovation-and-investment-subclass-888-permanent

http://www.migration.sa.gov.au/business-migrants/business-visa-options/business-innovation-and-investment-subclass-888-permanent
http://www.migration.sa.gov.au/business-migrants/business-visa-options/business-innovation-and-investment-subclass-888-permanent
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If you hold a subclass 163 or 164 or 165 visa

Business Owner - 
subclass 163 visa

Business Owner

State / Territory Sponsored 
Business Owner - subclass 892 
visa

For people who are holding 
-163 visa

Senior Executive - 
subclass 164 visa

Investor - subclass 165 
visa

State / Territory Sponsored 
Inverstor - subclass 893 visa

Senior executive visa

Investor For people who are holding 
-165 visa

State / Territory Sponsored Business Owner visa (subclass 892) and State / Territory Sponsored 
Investor visa (subclass 893) are permanent residence visas valid for five years with further 
options of residency return visas and citizenship. Further details at:

http://www.migration.sa.gov.au/business-migrants/business-visa-options/business-owner-
subclass-892 
http://www.migration.sa.gov.au/business-migrants/business-visa-options/business-investor-
subclass-893

If you hold a subclass 132 visa

•	 The Business Talent, Significant Business History Stream (132) visa is a permanent 
residence visa valid for five years with no provisional visa required and has further options of 
residency return visas and citizenship. 

•	 Department of Immigration and Border Protection (DIBP) will conduct a review of the main 
applicant’s business in South Australia two years after the 132 visa is granted to ensure all 
DIBP criteria is met. All benefit to State criteria outcomes must be achieved within South 
Australia and must be met by the two year review stage also. 

For more details about South Australia State Criteria for the two year review stage: 
http://www.migration.sa.gov.au/business-migrants/business-visa-options/business-talent-
subclass-132

http://www.migration.sa.gov.au/business-migrants/business-visa-options/business-owner-subclass-892
http://www.migration.sa.gov.au/business-migrants/business-visa-options/business-owner-subclass-892
http://www.migration.sa.gov.au/business-migrants/business-visa-options/business-investor-subclass-893
http://www.migration.sa.gov.au/business-migrants/business-visa-options/business-investor-subclass-893
http://www.migration.sa.gov.au/business-migrants/business-visa-options/business-talent-subclass-132
http://www.migration.sa.gov.au/business-migrants/business-visa-options/business-talent-subclass-132
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Once you’ve arrived

We are committed to helping you feel at home in South Australia and offer free face-to-face 
meetings with Immigration SA representatives. This service gives you the opportunity to ask 
questions about the nomination process, criteria and settlement in South Australia.  

Book an open day appointment 

Immigration SA will continue to be a point of contact for you within the South Australian 
Government. This contact will be facilitated through the open invitation to attend one-to-one 
meetings with the Business Migration Manager, Immigration SA.

Especially if your visa subclass requires you to buy a business / businesses in South Australia, 
we highly recommend you attend an open day meeting before starting a business. This is to 
ensure your business will meet the second stage nomination requirements. 

Immigration SA offers a 1 hour time slot for business migrants to communicate directly with 
our Business Team. The service helps business migrants to find relevant information and 
make useful business contacts and also to provide information on state nomination. To book an 
appointment, please visit http://www.migration.sa.gov.au/business-migrants/support-services. 

If you have difficulty booking online please call +61 8 8303 2924 or email us at bmu.sa@sa.gov.au  
for further assistance. 

If the booking is successful, you will receive a confirmation email to confirm your booking with 
details about where and when.

What do you need to do soon after arrival?

YOUR CHECKLIST:

Return Personal Details form to Immigration SA

Open a bank account

Apply for a Tax File Number

Register for AMEP English classes

Find your new home

Connect utilities: telephone line, electricity, gas etc

Enrol your children in school

Purchase private health insurance

Apply for a driver’s licence

√

Return Personal Details form to Immigration SA 

It is a requirement that you contact Immigration SA in writing or in person within two months 
after you have formally settled in South Australia; and you have registered a business in South 
Australia. You are required to provide details of your current residential address and your 
business name and location if applicable. 

http://www.migration.sa.gov.au/business-migrants/support-services
mailto:bmu.sa@sa.gov.au
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Once you’ve arrived

Please find the attachment 1 as Personal Details for Business Skills Visa Holder form. Please 
scan and email the form back to Immigration SA (bmu.sa@sa.gov.au). 

Should you conduct a business different from what is proposed in your original business 
plan due to the change of business circumstances after your arrival and settlement, you are 
required to notify Immigration SA. You can notify Immigration SA by either attending an open day 
appointment or sending an email to the business migration team at Immigration SA (bmu.sa@
sa.gov.au).

Immigration SA contact details. 

Tel: 		  +61 8 8303 2924	

Website: 	 www.migration.sa.gov.au

Email: 	 bmu.sa@sa.gov.au

Address: 	 Level 9 131-139 Grenfell Street Adelaide SA 5000

Open a bank account

It is recommended that you open a bank account as soon as possible. Banking records may be 
useful as a reference when you are looking for rental accommodation, getting a mobile phone 
and more. 

It is highly recommended that you contact different providers and compare their services and 
charges so that you can choose the one that best suits your needs. There are quite a few banking 
providers in South Australia with language support. Please note that it is possible to change 
banks at any time if their services no longer meet your needs.  

It is advisable to open a bank account within six weeks of your arrival, as you usually need 
only your passport as identification. Please contact the bank for further details regarding the 
additional identification.

There are some banks in Adelaide that offer business migrant focused services and Chinese 
language support, please check with the bank branches if you need specific services.

Please note that the below banks are only a reference.

•Commonwealth bank	 www.commbank.com.au
A: Ground Floor, 96 King William St Adelaide SA 5000
P: 08 7210 0723

•ANZ bank 		  www.anz.com.au
A: 107 Gouger Street, Adelaide South Australia 5000
P: 08 8410 9702

•Westpac bank	 	 www.westpac.com.au 
A: 64 Gouger Street, Adelaide South Australia 5000
P: 08 8202 1088

•NAB bank		  www.nab.com.au 
A: Level 1, 48 Greenhill Road, Wayville South Australia 5000
P: 08 8291 3325

mailto:bmu.sa@sa.gov.au
mailto:bmu.sa@sa.gov.au
mailto:bmu.sa@sa.gov.au
www.migration.sa.gov.au
mailto:bmu.sa@sa.gov.au
https://www.commbank.com.au/
http://www.anz.com.au
http://www.westpac.com.au
http://www.nab.com.au
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Apply for a Tax File Number

Everyone who receives any income in Australia needs a Tax File Number (TFN). Income includes 
wages or salary from a job, money earned from investments and government payments. You can 
register over the internet 24 hours a day, 7 days a week. Otherwise, you can fill in an application 
form. If you choose to apply online, keep the reference number and your TFN will be posted to 
you within 28 days.  

Be sure to advise your bank of your TFN to avoid higher rates of taxation on interest earned. 

Please note that the above is only a reference, for more information, please contact: 

•Tax File Number registration website  www.ato.gov.au/individuals

Register for AMEP English classes

English language courses for new arrivals in Australia are provided under the Adult Migrant 
English Programme (AMEP). You can call or visit to book an appointment for registration. 

You must bring your passport and the English tuition payment receipt (your visa payment receipt) 
in order to register. For more information, please contact: 

•English Language Services (ELS)	  www.els.sa.edu.au
•AMEP	 www.immi.gov.au/living-in-australia/help-with-english/amep/

Find your new home

The most widely used practice for finding a rental property or buying property is from real estate 
websites, newspapers and agents. Be aware that the process of looking for a rental property 
could take some time. 

Please find more details on Immigration SA’s website.

•Find your new home  www.migration.sa.gov.au/living-here/a-place-where-you-can-afford-to-
do-more
•Housing  http://www.migration.sa.gov.au/upload/publications/Living-Here/Housing-SA-
Factsheet-Oct2014.pdf

Both private tenants and landlords are protected by the Residential Tenancies Act 1995 that sets 
out the rights and obligations of both parties, for more details please visit: www.cbs.sa.gov.au/
wcm/rentingletting

You will need to apply for approval from the Foreign Investment Review Board before purchasing 
a property in Australia, for details please contact FIRB: www.firb.gov.au/ 

If you think you are treated unfavourably or unfairly by an agent/landlord, please contact:

•The Office of Consumer and Business Affairs   www.ocba.sa.gov.au 
•Equal Opportunity Commission   www.eoc.sa.gov.au 

Connection of Utilities

Telephone Line 

Telstra and Optus are the two main carriers of home telephone services in Australia.  Telstra is 
the company that owns the telephone infrastructure.  If you are moving into a property with an 

http://www.ato.gov.au/individuals
www.els.sa.edu.au
http://www.industry.gov.au/skills/ProgrammesandAssistance/AdultMigrantEnglishProgram/Pages/default.aspx
www.migration.sa.gov.au/living-here/a-place-where-you-can-afford-to-do-more
www.migration.sa.gov.au/living-here/a-place-where-you-can-afford-to-do-more
http://www.migration.sa.gov.au/upload/publications/Living-Here/Housing-SA-Factsheet-Oct2014.pdf
http://www.migration.sa.gov.au/upload/publications/Living-Here/Housing-SA-Factsheet-Oct2014.pdf
http://www.migration.sa.gov.au/node/36%0D
www.cbs.sa.gov.au/wcm/rentingletting
www.cbs.sa.gov.au/wcm/rentingletting
www.firb.gov.au
http://www.ocba.sa.gov.au
http://www.eoc.sa.gov.au
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existing phone line, you can simply arrange for the line to be reconnected. If you are moving into a 
property that doesn’t have a phone line, you will need to pay to have a new line put in.

•Telstra  Tel: 1800 678 876    www.telstra.com.au
•Optus     Tel: 1800 501 064    www.optus.com.au

Electricity & Gas 

You will need to open an account in your name for gas and/or electricity before you move into a 
property. To obtain a quote for connection please contact any one of these providers:

•AGL (electricity and gas)	   	 Tel: 131 245,   www.agl.com.au 
•Origin (electricity and gas)	 Tel: 132 463,   www.originenergy.com.au 
•TRUenergy (electricity and gas)  	 Tel: 133 466,   www.truenergy.com.au
•Energy Australia (electricity)	 Tel: 138 808,   www.energy.com.au

Please note that the above is only a reference, for more providers, please visit: 

•White Pages  www.whitepages.com.au  
•Yellow Pages  www.yellowpages.com.au  

Water 

SA Water is a government business enterprise wholly owned by the Government of South 
Australia. It provides water and wastewater services across South Australia. 

For more information regarding water account, pricing, water meter etc., please contact: 

•SA Water Customer Council   www.sawater.com.au 
•Office of Consumer and Business Affairs  www.ocba.sa.gov.au 

Enrol your children in school 	

For your child/children’s education, the New Arrivals Program (NAP) is your starting contact 
point. 

For more information please visit: 

•The New Arrivals Program  www.decd.sa.gov.au/literacy/pages/esl/ielp/?reFlag=1   
•Department of Education and Childhood Development   www.decd.sa.gov.au
•Association of Independent Schools of South Australia  www.ais.sa.edu.au 
•Catholic Education Office	  www.cesa.catholic.edu.au 

Purchase private health insurance

Please be aware that Medicare benefits are not available for provisional visa holders. It is 
important to protect your health and it is always hard to predict what can go wrong and where, 
especially if you have children, so Immigration SA highly recommends that you buy a private 
health insurance to cover your family.  Please be aware that there may be waiting periods which 
the health insurance companies may impose, for example, there’s a 12 month waiting period to 
cover pregnancy related treatment.  

Ambulance services are not free and can be very expensive; you should seriously consider 
Ambulance cover as a top priority.  Some health covers also cover ambulance costs. Please 

http://www.telstra.com.au
http://www.optus.com.au
www.agl.com.au
www.originenergy.com.au
www.truenergy.com.au
www.energy.com.au
www.whitepages.com.au
www.yellowpages.com.au
www.sawater.com.au
www.ocba.sa.gov.au
http://www.decd.sa.gov.au/literacy/pages/esl/ielp/?reFlag=1
http://www.decd.sa.gov.au
www.ais.sa.edu.au
www.cesa.catholic.edu.au
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study and compare insurance products from different private health insurance providers and 
make the choice which best suits your needs and situation. Please make sure you understand 
what you sign.

Please note that the above is only a reference, for more information please contact providers 
and/or check out the following websites: 

•Medibank Private  www.medibank.com.au
•Bupa  www.bupa.com.au
•Private Health Insurance Ombudsman  www.privatehealth.gov.au

Apply for a driver’s licence

If you are visiting from overseas, or you’ve recently moved here permanently, make sure that you 
are driving legally and safely. For more information, please visit: 

•Transport SA Registration & Licensing  www.transport.sa.gov.au 

Interpreting and Translating services

If you need translating and interpreting services, please visit:

•Interpreting and Translating Centre  www.translate.sa.gov.au
•NAATI-National Accreditation Authority for Translators and Interpreters  www.naati.com.au

Using a migration agent

If you decide to get help with your migration application from a migration agent, please make 
sure that the agent is registered with the Migration Agents Registration Authority (MARA).

You can check if your chosen agent is registered on the MARA website.

•MARA 	 www.mara.gov.au

www.medibank.com.au
www.bupa.com.au
www.privatehealth.gov.au
www.transport.sa.gov.au
www.translate.sa.gov.au
www.naati.com.au
www.mara.gov.au
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Attachment 1 – Personal Details for Business Skills Visa Holder

 

IMMIGRATION SOUTH AUSTRALIA      www.migration.sa.gov.au      

 

Personal Details for Business Skills Visa Holder 
商业移民个人信息表 

Visa subclass  签证类别：       163                    164                   165                 132                   188 

Date visa granted  签证签发日期：     Visa expiry date  签证截至日期：  
Date of arrival in SA  抵达南澳州日期:  
 

  
Main Applicant’s Details 
主申请人资料： 

Spouse’s Details 
配偶资料： 

Title 称呼： 
       Mr  先生       Mrs 夫人       Miss 小姐    

     Ms 女士       Dr 博士          Other 其他 
 

       Mr  先生       Mrs 夫人       Miss 小姐    

     Ms 女士       Dr 博士         Other 其他 

Family Name 姓氏：  
  

 
  

First Name 名字：  
  

 
  

Date of Birth 出生日期： (D 日/M 月/Y 年) (D 日/M 月/Y 年) 

Country of Birth 出生国家：  
   

Citizenship 国籍：  
  

 
  

Dependents’ Details  子女及随同家属信息： 

Name 姓名 Date of Birth 
出生日期 

Relationship 
亲属关系 School 学校 

 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  

Contact Details 联系信息 

Residential Address 
居住地址 

  
  

Home Phone 电话 
 

  

Mobile 手机 
 

 

Email 电子邮件 
 

  

I do solemnly and sincerely declare that I will notify Immigration SA of any further changes to my residential and/or business contact 
details, while I am the holder of a State Sponsored Business Skills Visa, using the appropriate form. I also agree to advise the business 
migration team, in writing, if I apply for any visa, other than a South Australian State Sponsored Business Skills Visa。 
我严肃认真地声明：在我持有州担保商业移民签证期间，我会及时通知南澳州州府移民事务处任何居住地址或者联系方式的变化。在此期

间，如果我申请任何其他的非洲政府担保的商业签证，我会及时书面通知南澳州移民事务处商业移民组。 
 

Signature 签名：                                             （Visa Holder 签证持有者） Date 日期：                                    (D 日/M 月/Y 年)      

Business Migration in South Australia 
南澳州商业移民 

Last update on Feb 2014 
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Moving to South Australia

Useful links

Business
Austrade
13 28 78
www.austrade.gov.au

Australian Business Ltd
13 26 96
www.australianbusiness.com.au

Australian Competition &
Consumer Commission (ACCC)
1300 302 502
www.accc.gov.au

Australian Copyright Council
+61 2 9318 1788
www.copyright.org.au

Australian Retailers Association
+61 2 9321 5000
www.retail.org.au

Australian Securities & Investments
Commission (ASIC)
1300 300 630
www.asic.gov.au

Australian Taxation Office:
General Income Tax/Small Business
Enquiries
13 28 66
www.ato.gov.au

Business Entry Point
(one stop business information)
13 28 66
www.business.gov.au

Foreign Investment Review Board
www.firb.gov.au

Franchise Council of Australia
www.franchise.org.au

Adelaide City Council
www.adelaidecitycouncil.com

Business SA
www.business-sa.com

Emergency
SA Police
131 444
www.sapolice.sa.gov.au

SA Police, Fire, Ambulance
000 (Life threatening only)

Work related help
Job Services Australia
13 62 68 or 13 17 15
http://jobsearch.gov.au/default.aspx

Safe work Australia
www.safeworkaustralia.gov.au

Workplace Agreements (Federal)
1300 366 632

Fair work Australia
www.fwc.gov.au

Legal and Financial Services
Legal Services Commission SA
www.lsc.sa.gov.au

Export Finance and Insurance 
Corporation
www.efic.gov.au

Law Society of South Australia
www.lawsocietysa.asn.au

Migration
Office of the Migration Agents 
Registration Authority (MARA)
www.mara.gov.au

Department of Immigration and Border 
Protection
13 18 81
www.immi.gov.au

Immigration SA
www.migration.sa.gov.au

Education
Study Adelaide
www.studyadelaide.com

Department for Education and Child 
Development international education
www.internationalstudents.sa.edu.au

Tafe SA
www.tafesa.edu.au

Specialist Migrant Services (Skills for 
All)
1800 506 266
www.skills.sa.gov.au

My School
www.myschool.edu.au

University of Adelaide
www.adelaide.edu.au

University of South Australia
www.unisa.edu.au

Flinders University
www.flinders.edu.au

Government agencies
Local Government Association of South 
Australia
www.lga.sa.gov.au

South Australian Government Financing 
Authority
(SA government bonds)
www.safa.sa.gov.au

Information and services for South 
Australians
www.sa.gov.au

www.austrade.gov.au
www.australianbusiness.com.au
www.accc.gov.au
www.copyright.org.au
http://www.retail.org.au/
www.asic.gov.au
www.ato.gov.au
www.business.gov.au
www.firb.gov.au
www.franchise.org.au
www.adelaidecitycouncil.com
www.business-sa.com
www.sapolice.sa.gov.au
http://jobsearch.gov.au/default.aspx
www.safeworkaustralia.gov.au
www.fwc.gov.au
www.lsc.sa.gov.au
www.efic.gov.au
www.lawsocietysa.asn.au
www.mara.gov.au
www.immi.gov.au
www.migration.sa.gov.au
www.studyadelaide.com
www.internationalstudents.sa.edu.au
www.tafesa.edu.au
www.skills.sa.gov.au
www.myschool.edu.au
www.adelaide.edu.au
www.unisa.edu.au
www.flinders.edu.au
www.lga.sa.gov.au
www.safa.sa.gov.au
www.sa.gov.au
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Useful links

Transport
Road Transport Authority SA 
www.sa.gov.au/topics/transport-travel-
and-motoring

Adelaide Metro  
www.adelaidemetro.com.au

Find a place to live
Realestate.com.au
www.realestate.com.au

Domain
www.domain.com.au

Associations
Australia China Business Council 
(ACBC)
澳大利亚中国工商业委员会
www.acbc.com.au

HK Australia Business Association
香港澳洲商会
www.hkabasa.asn.au

China Business Network South 
Australia
澳华商会
www.cbnsa.com.au

South Australian Chinese Chamber of 
Commerce
南澳大利亚中华总商会
www.chinesechamber.com.au

Council for International Trade & 
Commerce South Australia
www.citcsa.org.au

Australian Chamber of Commerce and 
Industry
http://acci.asn.au/

Chinese Language and Cultural Advice
www.clca.com.au

Confucius Institute
孔子学院
www.confucius.adelaide.edu.au

Council of China’s Foreign Trade
+61 8 7071 7032
420/147 Pirie Street, Adelaide 5000

Business Brokers
Dale Wood business sales consultancy
www.dalewood.com.au

Gaetjens Langley
www.wineryforsale.com.au

Colliers International
http://www.colliers.com.au/

Business2Sell
www.Business2Sell.com.au

https://www.sa.gov.au/topics/transport-travel-and-motoring
www.adelaidemetro.com.au
Realestate.com.au
www.realestate.com.au
www.domain.com.au
www.acbc.com.au
www.hkabasa.asn.au
www.cbnsa.com.au
www.chinesechamber.com.au
www.citcsa.org.au
http://acci.asn.au/
www.clca.com.au
www.confucius.adelaide.edu.au
www.dalewood.com.au
www.wineryforsale.com.au
http://www.colliers.com.au/
www.Business2Sell.com.au


DISCLAIMER

The Government of South Australia gives no warranty 
and makes no representation, whether express or 
implied, as to the accuracy of information contained 
within this Biz Guide or the suitability of the information 
for any purpose. Any use of the information contained 
in this Biz Guide (whether authorised or not) is at the 
users’ sole risk and the Government of South Australia 
disclaims responsibility for any loss or damage incurred 
as a result of such use. The information is provided solely 
on the basis that users of the information will make their 
own assessment of the accuracy of the information and 
users are advised to verify all information contained 
within this document.

Any information about the law in Australia or South 
Australia is provided as general information only and is 
not legal advice. This Biz Guide is a starting point only and 
is not a substitute for legal or professional advice. While 
the department has attempted to ensure the information 
is accurate at the time of publishing, no responsibility 
will be accepted for any errors or omissions and the 
Government of South Australia will not be liable for any 
loss or damage incurred by any person as a consequence 
of any use, reference or reliance on this information. Any 
such use, reference or reliance shall be at the sole risk 
of that person who should seek their own legal and/or 
professional advice if required.

COPYRIGHT

Produced by the South Australian Department of  
State Development (DSD)

© January 2015

Immigration SA

Department of State Development

Level 9, The Conservatory 
131–139 Grenfell Street, Adelaide SA 5000 

T +61 8 8303 2924 
E bmu.sa@sa.gov.au
www.migration.sa.gov.au
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